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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Vaughn, Mallory [MVAUGHN@southernco.com]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf's E-filing

Attachments: Staffs First Set of Interrogatories to GPC 040609.pdf
Staffs First Set

of Interrogat...

A. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company, ©One Enerqgy Place, Pensacola FL 32520
(850) 444-6696
mvaughn@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 050007, Environmental Cost Recovery Clause

C. Gulf Power Company

D. Document consists of 2 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving

responses to the Commission Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos.
1-7), filed electronically and by U.S. Mail in the above-referenced docket.

<<Staffs First Set of Interrogatories to GPC 0406C9.pdf>>
Mallory Vaughn
Administrative Assistant | Corporate Secretary Gulf Power Company | Bin 0786

Tel: 850.444.6696 | Fax: B850.444.6026
Email: mvaughn@southernco.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re:  Environmental cost recovery Docket No. (090007-E!

clause.

Date Filed: April 6, 2009

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES
TO STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1 -7)

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or “the Company”), by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s
responses to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1 - 7) to Martha C. Brown, Senior

Attorney, on April 8, 2009, by electronic and U.S. mail submitted the 6" day of April,
2009.

A Bl

JEFFREY A. STON
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Altorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Environmental Cost

Recovery Clause

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

)
) Dacket No.: 080007-El
)

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been fumnished this
6th _ day of April, 2009, by regular U. S. Mail to the following:

Martha Carter Brown, Esq,.
Senior Counsel

Fi. Public Service Comm.
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

John T. Butler, Esq.

Attorney for Florida Power & Light

Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420

J. R. Kelly

Office of Public Counsel

111 W, Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee FL 32399-1400

Paui Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
108 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee FL 32301-7740

R. Wade Litchfield, Esg.
Associate General Counsel for
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL 33408-0420

John W. McWhirter, Jr.,, Esq.
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson
P.0. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Lee L. Willis, Esq.

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co.
Ausley & MchMullen

P. O. Box 391

Tallahassee FL 32302

John T. Burnett, Esq.

R. Alexander Glenn, Esq.
Progress Energy Service Co.
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042

Patricia Ann Christensen
Associate Public Counsei
Qffice of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison St., Am. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Vicki Gordan Kaufman
John C. Moyle

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahasses, FL 32301

Paula K. Brown, Administrator
Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company

P. O. Box 111

Tampa Fl. 33601

Cheryl Martin
Florida Public Utilities Company
P. O. Box 3395

Wast Palm Beach FL 33402-3395

Gary V. Perko, Esq.
Hopping Green & Sams
P. O. Box 6526
Tallahassee FL 32314

Charlie Beck

Deputy Public Counse!
Office of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison &t., Rm, 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399

A0l

JEFFREY A. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325253
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950

Pensacola FL 32581-2950

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




